Monday, 5.13.2024 - Formal Meeting

Attendees

Shea Stokley Sarah Thiele

Kim Steffen

Jen Kjolhede

John Natz (interim president)

Jason Minnick

Dave Fischer

Amy Engelmeyer

Tiffany Kreikemeier

Meeting called to order at 7:00pm and prayer was said.

Previous Month's Minutes and Finances

Motion to approve April minutes by Dave Fischer and second by Jen Kjohede.

April Starting Balance: \$45,469.15 April Ending Balance: \$20,879.39

Motion to approve April finances by Jason Minnick and second by Dave Fischer.

Member comments/discussion -

Old Business:

- A. Beer and Bingo Recap held April 12. Not a large turnout. Will advertise sooner next year if we do it again. Maybe hold earlier in the spring to draw a larger crowd. Total profit \$278.
- B. Profit from Alumni Tournament \$4000. Had a few less teams participate in volleyball and basketball this year.

New Business

- A. Officers for 2024-25 Looking for VP for next year and ideally take over presidency the following year. Kim is stepping down as treasurer. The tentative plan for treasurer next year is to have the new finance manager (Sue Wolf) at school to take over the treasurer role.
- B. Class reps for 2024-25 Anyone willing to stay on let one of the officers know. Also let us know if you want to step down. Is the class reps roll helpful? The goal would be to get more of them to come to the meetings. Do we go back to the old way it was done? Each year the 3rd grade parent class rep volunteers and stays with the class through high school. Once in 9th grade the rep/parent is an officer, 10th grade parent becomes VP and 11th grade rep/parent becomes president and then off the Booster Club when their child/student is a senior.
- C. Activity Center Fee Last year each student 3rd grade and up was billed \$50 with a family cap at \$250. At the March School Board meeting it was decided that the Booster Club would not be allowed to charge an activity center fee as part of students tuition. The Booster Club president was not informed of this decision until it came out in the April minutes. Shae will be attending the next School Board meeting to discuss this topic further. If an activity center fee won't be allowed then the Booster Club may have to stop paying the \$15,000 yearly for the lights/electricity bill at the activity center.
- D. Tailgate co-chair person We are looking for someone to take over chairing tailgates. Jen has someone in mind.

- E. Summer meetings Will tentatively plan on June and July meetings.
- F. Pizza in Concession stand John Lierman from Pizza Hut asked the Booster Club about the possibility of selling personal pizzas in the concession stand. The cost to us would be \$2-3 per pizza and we could charge \$6 when selling them.

AD Business

- Bleachers Bleachers at football field. Currently sitting on edge of property and not being used. Need to be refurbished. Would cost around \$18-20,000 to fix them so they are usable and safe. The bleachers currently being used also need some upkeep (pain and new boards). Jason Minnick will check with Cuming County Ag society to check into renting their bleachers each year. Jason will also check into some funding sources to possibly refurbish the old bleachers.
- Light poles Old light poles and lights that have been paid for since 2019 to install at the football field in Beemer. Will get them put, no cost to Booster Club, money already set aside from 2019 to pay for the installation.
- Uniform Rotation It's the track team's turn to replace uniforms.
- Hudl Camera At this time the Booster Club doesn't feel adding a camera in the old gym to broadcast JV games is necessary for the extra \$3000 annually.

Meeting motion to adjourn at 7:51 pm by Jason Minnick and Dave Fischer.

Next meeting:

Monday, June 10, 2024 at 7pm at the high school (canceled)

Monday, July 8, 2024 at 7pm at the cafeteria